
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 21ST SEPTEMBER, 2018

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 21 

SEPTEMBER 2018 at 10.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

14 September 2018

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 20 July 2018 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers 

(a)  12 July - 14 August 2018 (Pages 5 - 
10)

5 mins

(b)  15 August - 12 September 2018 (Pages 11 - 
16)

5 mins

(Copies attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Street Traders - Carole Bone (Pages 17 - 22) 20 mins

Consider application for Street Trader Licence - Carole Bone. (Copy 

Public Document Pack



application and Police objection attached.) 
8. Minute (Pages 23 - 24) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 20 July 2018 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:-  Councillors J Greenwell (Chairman), J Brown, D Paterson, N 
Richards, S Scott, R Tatler, E Thornton-Nicol, G Turnbull, T Weatherston.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  Tel: 01835826502
e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Committee Rooms 2 and 3, Council 
Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells on 
Friday, 20 July 2018 at 10.00 a.m.  

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S. 
Scott, R. Tatler, G. Turnbull.

Apologies:- Councillors E. Thornton-Nicol, T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, 
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr M. Wynne and Mr I. 
Tunnah), Democratic Services Officer (F Henderson), Inspector T Hodges 
and PC T Ray- Police Scotland.

1. MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 22 June 2018.

DECISION 
NOTED and signed by the Chairman.

2. LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 14 June – 11 July 2018.
 
DECISION  
NOTED.

3.0 GRANT OF STREET TRADER LICENCE – CHIA LOK LEE
There had been circulated copies of an application for a material change to the Street 
Traders Licence held by Chia Look Lee, together with a letter of objection.  Mr and Mrs Lee 
were present.

3.1 Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer, Mr Wynne, explained that the Street Trader 
Licence had been issued in January 2018 for various locations throughout the Borders.  Mr 
Lee now wished to operate from set locations with set times and an objection had been 
received from the owners of Herges on the Loch.    

3.2 There was no representation from Police Scotland.  

3.3 On being invited to address the Committee, Mr Craig advised that he had no objection to Mr 
Lee trading, however the provision of the car parking in question was a condition when 
planning permission had been granted to build the restaurant.  The provision of further Units 
had been approved and car parking would be required for them.  Mr Craig referred to SBC 
guideline No. 20  – ‘where the licensee carries on business from a stall or fixed stance such 
stall or stance shall not be located within a 100 metre radius of any shop or business 
premises in which are sold goods or articles of the same description as, or similar description 
to, those sold by the licensee.’  and questioned where the measurement would be taken from 
i.e. Herges land boundary.  On a personal note Mr Craig was of the opinion that the view 
from the restaurant would be spoiled.    

3.4 On being invited to address the Committee, Mr Lee explained that his business was a mobile 
kitchen, selling Chinese takeaway.  On receipt of his licence a number of locations had 
initially been trialled.  Mr Lee had now applied for set locations on set days at set times as 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



there had been a positive response, particularly at Tweedbank.  In terms of the 100 metres 
guideline cited by Mr Craig, he had sought advice from the SBC Roads Department and had 
been advised that this did not apply.  Mr Lee was of the opinion that he was not directly 
competing with Herges Restaurant as the venue was a sit down restaurant and he had a 
younger client base looking for cheaper, takeaway food.  Mr Lee had supplied a series of 
photographs showing the position of the mobile kitchen and vehicle which required to be 
attached to the mobile kitchen at all times.  There had been no other complaints from 
Residents within the area.    

 VOTE 
Councillor Paterson, seconded by Councillor Tatler, moved that the application be granted 
subject to planning permission being obtained.

Councillor Scott moved as an amendment that the application be refused.  There was 
no seconder for this motion. 

DECISION
AGREED that the application for a material change submitted by Mr C Lee be granted, 
subject to the required planning permission being granted.

4. PRIVATE BUSINESS 

DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

5. GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – KEVIN CHISHOLM 
The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by 
Kevin Chisholm and agreed to grant the application. 

6. GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – CSABA ORTUTAY 
The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by 
Csaba Ortutay and agreed to grant the application. 

7. GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – IAN HYDE  
The Committee considered an application for the grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted by 
Ian Hyde and agreed that the application be refused. 

8. MINUTE
The Private section of the Minute of 22 June 2018 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 10.55 a.m. 

Page 4



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

12 July 2018 - 14 August 2018

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Eshiels Training And
Boarding Kennels

Animal Boarding Renewal - Eshiels Training and Bording Kennels, Peebles
16 Dogs

01/08/2018

Mary Thomson Animal Boarding Renewal - Sawmill Cottage, Mellerstain
12 Cats and 18 Dogs

08/08/2018

Victoria Harburn Animal Boarding - Home Boarding Grant - Woodlands Farmhouse, West Linton
6 Dogs

07/08/2018

Pauline Foggo Animal Boarding - Home Boarding Renewal - White Briar Cottage ,  Grantshouse
6 Dogs

01/08/2018

Andrew Poole Cinemas Renewal - Pavilion Cinemas, Galashiels 04/07/2018
Mario Ventre Late Hours Catering Renewal - 24 High Street, Peebles

Sunday to Thursday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   11.00pm - 1.00am

01/08/2018

Riccardo Crolla Late Hours Catering Temporary - The Rendezvous,  Kelso
Wednesday 18 and Thursday 19 July 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Friday 20 and Saturday 21 July 2018   11.00pm - 2.00am
Saturday 28 July 2018    11.00pm - 2.00am

16/07/2018

Idris Maybasilgan Late Hours Catering Temporary - Antonys Takeaway, Coldstream
Sunday 5 August 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Monday 6 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Tuesday 7 August 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Wednesday 8 August 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Thursday 9 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Friday 10 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 11 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am

18/07/2018

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5a



Emin Basanmay Late Hours Catering Temporary - Marmaris Takeaway, Lauder
Monday 30 July 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Tuesday 31 July 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Wednesday 1 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Thursday 2 August 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 3 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 4 August 2018   11.00pm - 1.00am
Sunday 5 August 2018   11.00pm - 12.00midnight

Presenting Coldstream
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week - Opening Ceremony
Sunday 5 August 2018   2.30pm

25/07/2018

Presenting Coldstream
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week - Torchlight Procession
Thursday 9 August 2018   10.00pm

25/07/2018

Presenting Coldstream
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week - Fancy Dress
Saturday 11 August 2018   5.00pm

25/07/2018

Coldstream Guards
Association Coldstream
Branch

Marches and Parades 50th Anniversary March - Coldstream
Friday 10 August 2018   12.00noon

25/07/2018

Gala Cycling Club Marches and Parades Jimmy Rae Memorial Time Trial - Maxton/Kelso
Thursday 2 August 2018   7.00pm

24/07/2018

Coldstream Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Monday 6 August 2018   4.00pm

25/07/2018

Coldstream Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Wednesday 8 August 2018   3.30pm

25/07/2018

Coldstream Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Thursday 9 August 2018   10.30am

25/07/2018

Coldstream Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Coldstream Civic Week Rideout - Coldstream
Friday 10 August 2018   4.00pm

25/07/2018

Sealed Knot Society Marches and Parades Civil War Re-enactment - Thirstane Castle
Saturday 28 and Sunday 29 July 2018   10.00am

20/07/2018

Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Lauder Common Riding Fancy Dress - Lauder
Wednesday 1 August 2018   7.30pm

01/08/2018

Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Lauder Common Riding Preliminary Rideout - Lauder
Thursday 2 August 2018   6.00pm

01/08/2018

P
age 6



Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Lauder Common Riding Parade of Ex-Cornets - Lauder
Saturday 4 August 2018   7.00am

01/08/2018

Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Marches and Parades Lauder Comon Riding Day - Lauder
Saturday 4 August 2018   8.00am

01/08/2018

Ride Of The Legends -
Doddie5 Ride

Marches and Parades Charity Ride In Aid of MND - Ettrick and Lauderdale Area
Sunday 12 August 2018   8.30am

08/08/2018

Clovenfords Summer Fair
Committee

Marches and Parades Summer Fair Parade - Clovenfords
Saturday 25 August 2018   1.00pm

09/08/2018

Continental Market
Limited

Market Operator Temporary - Market Street, Galashiels
Wednesday 18 July to Saturday 21 July 2018   9.00am - 6.00pm

17/07/2018

Border Union Agricultural
Society

Market Operator Temporary - Springwood Hall, Kelso
Friday 27 and Saturday 28 July 2018   7.00am - 7.00pm

26/07/2018

Peebles Can Market Operator Material Change - High Street, Peebles
Change of Manager - Ally McGrath

18/07/2018

The Teviot Game Fare
Smokery Limited

Pet Shop Renewal - Teviot Water Gardens, Eckford 25/07/2018

William Strike Limited Pet Shop Renewal - Mafield Garden Centre, Kelso 25/07/2018
Kaye Niven Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV71  Silver Mercedes Benz  ST15 VMC - 4 Passengers 01/08/2018
Kaye Niven Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV72  Silver Mercedes Benz  ST15 VMD - 4 Passengers 01/08/2018
Jamie Cronin Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 3/PV23  Red Fiat Doblo  ST13 MUP - 4 Passengers 23/07/2018
St Ronan's Piping Society Public Charitable Street Collection - Innerleithen

Saturday 8 September 2018
18/07/2018

Bid for Galashiels Public Charitable Street Collection - Galashiels (Cash for Kids)
Saturday 25 August 2018

13/08/2018

Nina Wallace Public Charitable Street Collection - Hawick (Borders Animal Welfare Association)
Satirdau 22 December 2018

13/08/2018

Kelso Cricket Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Marquee, Kelso Cricket Club ,  Kelso
Live Band - Saturday 25 August 2018   8.00pm - 10.00pm

17/07/2018

Kelso Cricket Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Marquee, Kelso Cricket Club ,  Kelso
Disco - Saturday 21 July 2018

17/07/2018

Lauder Common Riding
Committee

Public Entertainment Temporary - Lauder Common Riding Day, Public Park, Lauder
Saturday 4 August 2018   2.00pm - 5.00pm

01/08/2018

P
age 7



Lauder Common Riding
And Games Committee

Public Entertainment Temporary - Lauder Common Riding Ball, Public Park, Lauder
Saturday 4 August 2018   7.30pm - 2.00am

01/08/2018

Peebles Rugby Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Peebles Rugby 7's Entertainment Marque, The Gytes,
Peebles
Saturday 4 August 2018   1.00pm - 12.00midnight

01/08/2018

Duns Rugby Club Public Entertainment Temporary - Party on the Pitch, Duns Rugby Club,  Duns
Saturday 11 August 2018   12.00noon - 1.00am

03/08/2018

Border Union Agricultural
Society

Public Entertainment Temporary - Springwood Park, Kelso
Thursday 26 July 2018 to Thursday 6 September 2018
Sunday to Thursday   7.00am - 12.00midnight
Fridya and Saturday   7.00am - 1.00am

26/07/2018

Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games
Association

Public Entertainment Temporary - Hay Lodge Park, Peebles
Saturday 1 September 2018   11.00am - 6.00pm

07/08/2018

James Henderson Public Entertainment Temporary - Gala Rig,  Selkirk
Saturday 11 August 2018   11.00am - 12.00midnight

06/08/2018

St Ronan's Piping Society Public Entertainment Temporary - St Ronan's Primary School And Grounds, Innerleithen
Saturday 8 September 2018   8.00am - 6.00pm

07/08/2018

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Public Park, Lauder
Saturday 4 August 2018   12.00noon - 7.00pm

01/08/2018

Joan Sheridan Riding Establishment Renewal - Wester Place, Kilbucho, Broughton
10 Horses

25/07/2018

Barbara Neil Riding Establishment Renewal - Linnfall Stables , Peebles
12 Horses

25/07/2018

Antonia Burns Second Hand Dealers Grant - 1 Scotts Place, Melrose
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday   11.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday   12.00noon - 5.00pm
Sunday   12.00noon - 4.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps

P
age 8



Stephanie McMillan Second Hand Dealers Grant - 31 Eastgate,  Peebles
Monday to Friday   10.00am - 6.00pm
Saturday   10.00am - 5.00pm
Sunday   12.00noon - 4.00pm
Sale of Clothing and furs

01/08/2018

Robert Horsburgh Street Trader Material Change - Fiat Doblo  SK66 XNO
Monday to Saturday   7.30am - 8.00pm
Throughout Scottish Borders Council Area
Sale of Wet Fish and Pre-packed foods

25/07/2018

Simon Nevin Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD14 14/08/2018
Richard Marshall Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD24 20/07/2018
Edward Moffat Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD26 26/07/2018
Michal Borek Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD66 01/08/2018
John Smith Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD105 26/07/2018
Robert Lazzari Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD176 26/07/2018
Diane Renton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD180 18/07/2018
Michael Howell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD260 01/08/2018
Francis Mitchell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD289 09/08/2018
Bruce Mercer Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD363 01/08/2018
Gordon Gladstone Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD12 31/07/2018
Ellen Fraser Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD16 16/07/2018
Mark Black Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD17 13/08/2018
Frank Byers Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD49 18/07/2018
Ian Henderson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD56 14/08/2018
Patrick Waters Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD79 23/07/2018
Kenneth Wood Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD144 13/08/2018
Alistair Telford Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD149 23/07/2018
Darren Black Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD3 25/07/2018
Carolann Malcolm Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD4 01/08/2018
Sarah Birks Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD6 01/08/2018
Jason Leslie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD18 26/07/2018
Andrew Whitson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD26 18/07/2018
Pauline Whiteford Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD52 25/07/2018

P
age 9



Derek Clyde Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD77 26/07/2018
Hugo Santos Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV27  White Vauxhall Astra  BF11 APV - 4 Passengers 31/07/2018
Kindertons Ltd Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV92  White Ford Mondeo  DE16 JWD - 4 Passengers 19/07/2018
Cab Aid Ltd Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV149   Black Ford Galaxy   AK65 YXX - 6 Passengers 14/08/2018
Gwynne Race Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV10  White Ford Focus Estate  WA60 ADV - 4 Passengers 20/07/2018
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV37 Silver Kia Carens  SM15 LSU - 6 Passengers 01/08/2018
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV38  Silver Kia Carens  SM15 LSO - 6 Passengers 01/08/2018
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV39  Silver Kia Carens  SM15 LSN - 6 Passengers 01/08/2018
Cooks Van Hire Limited Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change - Change of Owner - 3/TV60 White Ford Transit  NA12

YVL - 8 Passengers
18/07/2018

Cooks Van Hire Limited Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change - Change of Owner - 3/TV78 White Kia Carens  SY64 NWC
- 6 Passengers

18/07/2018

Doreen Riley Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change - Change of Owner - 3/TV100 and 2/TV108  SH10 XLZ - 4
Passengers

17/08/2018

P
age 10



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

15 August 2018 - 12 September 2018

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Heather Smith Animal Boarding - Home Boarding Renewal - 3 Bridgend Cottage, Cockburnspath

6 Dogs
05/09/2018

AL 05 Mac Ltd House in Multiple Occupation Grant - 111D Channel Street , Galashiels
3 Persons

05/09/2018

AL 05 Mac Ltd House in Multiple Occupation Grant - 111E Channel Street , Galashiels
3 Persons

05/09/2018

Asda Stores Limited Late Hours Catering Licence Renewal - Asda Superstores ,  Galashiels
Monday to Sunday   11.00pm - 5.00am

05/09/2018

Langlee Carnival Marches and Parades Langlee Festival Parade - Galashiels
Saturday 8 September 2018   10.45am

06/09/2018

Hawick Youth Traditional
Dance Music And Song
Society

Marches and Parades International Dance Festival - Hawick
Saturday 17 August 2018   10.40am

17/08/2018

Edinburgh Road Club Marches and Parades Cycle Race - Tweeddale Area
Sunday 26 August 2018   11.00am

24/08/2018

Hawick Cycling Club Marches and Parades Ken Laidlaw Sportive Cycling Event - Hawick Area
Sunday 19 August 2018   9.00am

17/08/2018

MS Society Borders/J S
Crawford 3rd Generation
Ltd

Marches and Parades Fun Run - Melrose Area
Sunday 2 September 2018   12.00noon

28/08/2018

Peebles Cycling Club Marches and Parades Tour of Tweeddale - Peebles Area
Sunday 26 August 2018   7.45am

23/08/2018

Peebles March Riders
Association

Marches and Parades Spurs Rideout - Peebles Area
Saturday 25 August 2018   10.30am

24/08/2018

Selkirk Ex-Standard
Bearers

Marches and Parades Charity Ride - Selkirk
Sunday 2 September 2018   9.00am

29/08/2018

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 5b



Steve Hislop Memorial
Run

Marches and Parades Hizzy Memorial Run - Hawick Area
Sunday 26 August 2018   10.00am

22/08/2018

Teviotdale Harriers Marches and Parades 10K and 5K Runs - Hawick Area
Sunday 26 August 2018   1.00pm

22/08/2018

Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games
Association

Marches and Parades Chieftain's Parade - Peebles
Saturday 1 September 2018   10.30am

30/08/2018

Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games
Association

Marches and Parades Street Parade - Peebles
Saturday 1 September 2018   5.15pm

30/08/2018

See Me Scotland Marches and Parades Street March - Galashiels
Saturday 29 September 2018   12.30pm

12/09/2018

Jedburgh Events Forum Market Operator Temporary - Abbey Rampart's And Murrays Green ,  Jedburgh
Saturday 25 August 2018   10.00am - 7.00pm

23/08/2018

Floors Castle Enterprises Market Operator Temporary - Floors Castle,  Kelso
Sunday 26 August 2018   11.00am - 4.00pm

22/08/2018

Liddesdale Agricultural
Society

Market Operator Temporary - Land South Of Northfield ,  Newcastleton
Saturday 25 August 2018   7.30am - 7.30pm

22/08/2018

Great British Food Festival Market Operator Temporary - Floors Castle,  Kelso
Saturday 8 and Sunday 9 September 2018   10.00am - 5.00pm

04/09/2018

Hillside Outside Market Operator Material Change (Change of Venue) - Temporary - Victoria Park,
Innerleithen
Saturday 18 and Sunday 19 August 2018   8.00am - 9.00pm

17/08/2018

Douglas Williams Metal Dealer - Itinerant Material Change (Change of Vehicle) - Ford Transit   BX09 GYZ
Monday to Sunday 6.00am - 8.00pm
All Scrap Metal and General Household

09/09/2018

Mary Williams Metal Dealer - Itinerant Material Change (Change of Vehicle) - Ford Transit   BX09 GYZ
Monday to Sunday 6.00am - 8.00pm
All Scrap Metal and General Household

09/09/2018

Alexander Anderson Private Hire Driver Grant - 4/PD6 03/09/2018
Thomas Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD34 12/09/2018
J J Taxi's Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV11 - Black Seat Toledo  PY18 FMG - 4 Passengers 27/08/2018

P
age 12



Partnership Of Abbey
Taxis

Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 2/PV50 - Grey Seat Toledo  SA63 HAU - 4 Passengers 04/09/2018

Angus Swan Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 4/PV14 - White Renault Traffic  SF64 OAM - 8 Passengers 16/08/2018
Air Ambulance Trust Help
Appeal

Public Charitable Collection Air Ambulance Trust Help Appeal - Street Collection - Peebles
Week Ending  29 September 2018 and 13 October 2018

23/08/2018

Rebekah O'Toole Public Charitable Collection Radio Borders Cash for Kids - Street Collection - Melrose
Saturdays and Sundays in September 2018   

05/09/2018

Sally Davidson Public Charitable Collection Alzheimer Scotland - Harestanes Country Visitor Centre
Saturday 8 September 2018  

Steve Hislop Memorial
Run

Public Charitable Collection Memorial Run - Street Collection - Hawick
Sunday 26 August 2018   

22/08/2018

Guide Dogs For The Blind Public Charitable Collection Guide Dogs for the Blind - Street Collection - Galashiels
Saturday 6 October 2018

11/09/2018

Craig Murray Public Entertainment Temporary - Town Centre, Galashiels - Galashiels Goes Extreme
Saturday 25 August 2018   10.00am - 5.00pm

24/08/2018

Kelso Folk And Live Music
Club

Public Entertainment Temporary - The Old Parish Church , Kelso  - Kelso Folk Festival
Friday 31 August and Saturday 1 September 2018   7.00pm - 10.30pm

27/08/2018

Harestanes Countryside
Visitor Centre

Public Entertainment Temporary - Visitor Centre,  Harestanes , Jedburgh - Music Festival
Sunday 2 September 2018   12.00noon - 5.00pm
Sunday 7 October 2018    10.00am - 4.00pm

30/08/2018

Liddesdale Agricultural
Society

Public Entertainment Temporary - Land South Of Northfield , Newcastleton - Agricultural Show
Saturday 25 August 2018   7.30am - 12.00midnight

22/08/2018

Floors Castle Enterprises Public Entertainment Temporary - Floors Castle,  Kelso  - Massed Pipe Band Day
Sunday 26 August 2018   11.00am - 4.00pm

22/08/2018

Great British Food Festival Public Entertainment Temporary - Great British Food Festival - Floors Castle,  Kelso
Saturday 8 and Sunday 9 September 2018   10.00am - 5.00pm

04/09/2018

Iain Wilson Public Entertainment Temporary - Brass Band Concert - Galashiels Academy , Galashiels
Saturday 29 September 2018   7.00pm - 10.00pm

07/09/2018

Heidi Wilson Public Entertainment Temporary - Langlee Carnival - Community Centre , Galashiels
Saturday 8 September 2018   11.00am - 4.00pm

06/09/2018

Clare Morrison Public Entertainment Temporary - Live Music - Southdean Village Hall, Chesters, Hawick
Tuesday 4 September 2018   6.00pm - 11.30pm

03/09/2018

P
age 13



R. Gordon Edgar Public Entertainment Temporary - Selkirk Rally - Parkland , Sunderland Hall , Galashiels
Sunday 16 September 2018   10.00am - 6.00pm

11/09/2018

Deborah Croall Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Zing Health and Beauty, 53 - 54 Market Square , Duns
Tuesday    9.00am - 6.00pm
Thursday   3.00pm - 9.00pm
Friday   2.00pm - 7.00pm
Skin Piercing and Electrolysis

03/09/2018

Alasdair Campbell Street Trader Licence Grant - Bidy's Vintage Kitchen - Mobile Catering Trailer
Monday to Sunday 7.00am - 3.00pm
B&Q Retail Unit Car Park, Wilderhaugh, Galashiels
Sale of Hot and Cold Food

23/08/2018

Eileen Campbell Street Traders Licence Grant - Bidy's Vintage Kitchen - Mobile Catering Trailer
Monday to Sunday 7.00am - 3.00pm
B&Q Retail Unit Car Park, Wilderhaugh, Galashiels
Sale of Hot and Cold Food

23/08/2018

Trevor Spouse Street Trader Temporary (6 Weeks) - Marine Parade,  Eyemouth Harbour , Eyemouth
Sunday to Saturday    11.00am - 5.00pm
Wednesday 1 August to Wednesday 12 September 2018

05/09/2018

Robert Hawrylewicz Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 1/TD17 28/08/2018
Ian Skene Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD10 27/08/2018
Lynn Allan Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD33 21/08/2018
Ben Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD31 29/08/2018
Karen Thompson Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD134 17/08/2018
Douglas Purves Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD103 17/08/2018
Robert Hardie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD123 05/09/2018
Neil Spence Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD33 03/09/2018
Craig Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD2 16/08/2018
Richard Green Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD7 16/08/2018
Stacey Lightfoot Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD50 20/08/2018
Colin McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD96 30/08/2018
Michael Gillie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD209 20/08/2018
Alan Cowburgh Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD261 28/08/2018
Kevin Green Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD268 20/08/2018

P
age 14



Christopher McCann Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD269 12/09/2018
William Brown Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD277 21/08/2018
Michael McAulay Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD286 12/09/2018
Ms I. Jacqueline Blakey Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD22 20/08/2018
Alan Watt Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD25 12/09/2018
Robert Weatherhead Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD41 20/08/2018
Neil Crowe Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD64 06/09/2018
David McLean Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD86 23/08/2018
Christopher Horton Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD91 27/08/2018
John Pearson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD112 06/09/2018
Gordon Miller Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD114 23/08/2018
William Graham Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD122 27/08/2018
Jacek Szymaszek Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD139 12/09/2018
Robert Scott Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD158 12/09/2018
Danielle Stennett Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD5 30/08/2018
James Collins Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD20 20/08/2018
Derek Allison Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD25 21/08/2018
Brenda Robertson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD31 12/09/2018
David Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD38 12/09/2018
Angus Morrison Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD74 30/08/2018
Easidrive Ltd Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV31 - White Mercedes Benz   MD67 OWG - 4 Passengers 04/09/2018
Bruce Mercer Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV62 - Silver Skoda Octavia  SA63 ODB - 4 Passengers 03/09/2018
Jason Barnett Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV136 - Blue Ford Mondeo   MV60 PZL - 4 Passengers 23/08/2018
John Smith Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV29 - Blue Kia Venga LB15 FCN - 4 Passengers 06/09/2018
Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV29 - Silver Ford Galaxy  NA60 ORV - 6 Passengers 27/08/2018
Mark Stennett Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV38 - Black Vauxhall Zafira  DN12 RXS - 6 Passengers 20/08/2018
John Davidson Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 1/TV10   Turquoise Nissan NV200   VN13 HZX - 6 Passengers 23/08/2018
Colin McLaren Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV36   Silver Kia Carens   SL15 NXC - 6 Passengers 23/08/2018
Hunters Cabs And Mini
Buses

Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 2/TV140  Silver Vauxhall Zafira  DF12 NNH - 6 Passengers 27/08/2018

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5a 12 July - 14 August 2018
	5b 15 August - 12 September 2018
	7 Licensing of Street Traders - Carole Bone
	Item No. 7 - Carole Bone - Street Trader - Police

	8 Minute

